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YOUTH COMMISSION 

MEMORANDUM 
 

TO:  Alisa Miller, Clerk, Rules Committee 
   
FROM:   Youth Commission 
 
DATE:  July 7th, 2014  
 
RE: Referral response to BOS File No. 140715  
 

 
 

At our regular meeting of Monday, July 7th, 2014 the Youth Commission voted unanimously to 
support the following motion:  

 
To support [BOS File No. 140715] Hearing – Initiative Ordinance – Park Code- Children’s 
Playgrounds, Walking Trails, Athletic Fields Hearing held to consider the proposed initiative 
ordinance submitted by four or more Supervisors to the voters at the November 4, 2014, 
Election entitled “Ordinance amending the Park Code to authorize renovation of children’s 
playgrounds, walking trails and athletic fields where a certified environmental impact report 
documents at least doubling in anticipated usage.”  

 
Please inform us of forward movement on this item.  
 
If you have any questions about these recommendations or anything related to the Youth 
Commission, please don’t hesitate to contact our office at (415) 554-6446. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
______________________________ 
 

 

Chair, Nicholas Persky 
Adopted on July 7th, 2014  
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